Icom Inc.
1-1-32,Kamiminami,Hiranc-ku,Osaka §47-0003 Japan.

Phone : 06 6793 5302 Fax:06 67930013
I ( : O M e-mail: world_support@icom.co.jp
Date: December 12, 2011

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization & Evaluation Division
7435 Qakland Mills Road

Colombia, Maryland 21046

To Whom It May Concern

Subject: Class2 permissive change
Model: IC-A6, IC-A24
FCC ID: AFJ279100

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is to inform you that there is class 2 permissive change on IC-A6 and IC-A24 to change its
feature.

The content of this change is an addition of channel spacing (8.33kHz) with software and
hardware update, and characteristic improvement with hardware update.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Icom Incorporated
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Takayuki Watanabe
General Manager of Quality Department




